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MODIFICATION # 2 to RFP No. REQ-KYV-19-0072

Business Development Strategy workshops and 

assistance in SME strategy design

The purpose of this modification is to:

1. To modify Deadline for Receipt of Proposals under Section Synopsis of the RFP.      
2. Provide answers to offeror questions. 

Please note that text highlighted in yellow has been modified from the original RFP.  

1. In Section Synopsis of the RFP, Deadline for Receipt of Proposals, delete the text and replace with:  
	Deadline for Receipt of Proposals
	October 15, 2019, 06:00 pm, Kyiv, Ukraine Time to the email address ProcurementERAInbox@dai.com 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE EMAIL ADDRESS FOR RECEIPT OF QUESTIONS AND THE EMAIL ADDRESS FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS ARE DIFFERENT


2. Please see the responses to the offeror’s questions below:

	Question number
	Question
	Answer

	1
	XXX has well-developed and empirically tested profound approach towards organization and conduction business related workshops. Such workshops have its structured and carefully tailored to the clients’ needs concepts, which are based on XXX’s best practices, expertise and in-depth knowledge foundation. Due to internal procedures we will not be able to share our written concept of the BDS workshops with all details you requested in the modification #1 to RFP No.REQ-KYV-19-0072 before the award for this assignment. Taking into account the aforementioned, as well as our interest to participate in this tender, we would like to clarify the following:

a. Would it be acceptable for USAID ERA to consider our proposal if we introduce only high-level description of our approach and methodology towards BDS workshops?

b. What are crucial points for USAID ERA to be included in the proposal regarding the concept of BDS workshops? 
	=> USAID ERA will consider all submitted proposals as long as the offerors meet the requirements stated in “Eligibility Requirements” section of the RFP No.REQ-KYV-19-0072. However, offerors are expected to present proposals that allow USAID ERA to assess their ability to carry out the services within the scope of work. We encourage offerors to share as many details as their internal policies allow to enable the evaluation committee to evaluate and select the winning offer.

	2
	If we suggest organizing the BDS workshops, for example, in Kharkiv, should we include in the commercial proposal costs for transportation/accommodation of participants from Luhansk and Donetsk to/in Kharkiv or these expenses will be covered by USAID ERA?
	=> The offerors should incorporate ALL EXPENSES, including transportation/ participant lodging, related to the implementation of RFP No.REQ-KYV-19-0072 into their cost proposals. USAID ERA will not bear additional costs beyond those included in offeror’s cost proposal for the services. 

	3
	In the modification #1 to RFP No.REQ-KYV-19-0072 the following requirements was presented: “the necessary consulting support to be provided to companies is 6 consulting days on average”. Does it mean that 6 consulting days on average for all companies in total or it is 6 consulting days on average per company? 
	=> It means 6 consulting days on average PER COMPANY.



	4
	The modification #1 to RFP No.REQ-KYV-19-0072 noted that the exact number of days for consulting support per company “will be decided by agreement between the Subcontractor and USAID ERA shortly after the end of BDS workshop”. Due to uncertain number of days, we will not be able to provide with precise budgeting for this part of our commercial proposal. Would you be so kind to clarify your expectation regarding this question?   


	=> Please submit your cost proposals based on the average number of 6 days per company. Some beneficiary companies may require slightly less or more days, but that will still add up to 6 days per every beneficiary company on average.


All other terms and conditions as stipulated in the original RFP remain the same and are applicable.
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